RfA on Scaling responsible digital payments in Indonesia’s cocoa sector

	Relevant section of the RfA
	Question submitted to UNCDF
	UNCDF response

	Application process

	Award
	In the RFA Document, it states that "Selected applicants will be signing a Performance Based Agreement (PBA) to the selected applicants who will technically be responsive to the RFA. A template of this can be found in Annex 2, UNCDF will contribute a grant up to USD $50,0000 and will award one applicant."
Question: How many applicants will be accepted when there would be only one grant? If more than one applicant is accepted, how do they coordinate their efforts?
	There will only be one selected applicant to whom UNCDF will contribute a grant up to USD $50,0000 
Applicants may apply only once under this RFA, whether independently or in a consortium. 
Eligible candidates can apply alone or as lead applicant in a consortium of firms. For further information on applying as a consortium, please see section 3.1 and 3.7 in the RFA document.

	Technical proposal
	"Deliverables would be derived from key project milestones to be agreed mutually between UNCDF and the selected applicant in accordance with the identified milestones, outcomes and objectives, during the due-diligence and negotiation phase."

Question: What would be submitted for the RFA are the basic information and credentials, budget, and project team and nothing on Building Blocks 1 and 2. The deliverables will be given after the applicant is selected. Please clarify.
	When applying to the application, applicants will require to complete the two stages:

Stage 1 “Pre-screening Questions”:

Applicants will need to fill in the online pre-screening questions and upload the required documents “where needed”. Note that once the “Mark as completed” button is clicked, you can no further introduce any change to this section.

Stage 2: “Main Application”

Under this section, applicants will provide information on the:

· Address and information of their organization

· There is a hyperlink “Technical Proposal Template”. Applicants shall click the link to download the proposal template; fill in the information required; click on the button “Upload a file” to upload the proposal.

· CV template. The applicant will download the templates, fill in the information and upload the filled-in CVs.

· Project Budget template. Applicants can download the budget template, prepare the budget and upload it to the platform.

· Sign-off the Declaration of Conformity

· Click on “Mark as Completed”.
· Submit

The application should follow the template provided in Annex 1 (Technical Proposal Template) which can be downloaded on the here: RfA: Scaling responsible digital payments in Indonesia’s cocoa sector - UN Capital Development Fund (UNCDF)


	Eligibility criteria
	In the pre-screening document, it mentions the last two years' audited financial statements, but you need to upload 2018–2019 only. Can we provide 2019 and 2020 instead? Would it be a problem?
	Yes, you can provide audited financial reports for the FY 2019/2020.

	Eligibility criteria
	If we submit joint applications with other organizations, does each project team should have at least 10years experience in research, financial services, agriculture or if this is a combined experience from both organizations?
	This can be combined experience.

	Scope of Work

	Approach and Methodology
	We’d like to clarify regarding the scope of the study: whether the coverage area of this study should covers all cocoa plantations in all provinces and districts in Sulawesi, or can it be represented by some certain provinces and districts which are the dominant areas for cocoa plantations (e.g., in terms of number of farmers and annual ton production). 

For the research sites, are certain locations/geographies in Sulawesi preferred?

How many survey respondents are UNCDF looking for this project? Is there a minimum quota for sample size?
	Applicants are requested to propose their own methodology and approach, including sample size for the assignment and accordingly justify their approach as indicated in the technical proposal template (Annex 1, Section 3) that can reasonably achieved within budget. Please note that qualitative interviews have been suggested and should at minimum reflect farmer and household perspectives from the key cocoa growing regions of Sulawesi (i.e. based on number of farmers and/or production volume)
Applicants may also include any proposed changes to the scope of work in this RFA. 


Qualitative interviews are suggested and the findings from the research should be a robust reflection of the perspectives of cocoa farmers in Sulawesi. They should also facilitate informed action driven recommendations for key stakeholders with a focus on enabling responsible digital payments for Indonesian cocoa smallholders.

	Tools
	Will UNCDF and partners provide the survey questions (tools) or is the consultant responsible to make the tools themself (based on the ToR that will be provided)?
	The consultant will be responsible for the design and delivery of the research tools. 
UNCDF and partners will provide feedback on the draft tools prepared by the consultant and be involved in the process towards finalization of tools used.

	Stakeholder engagement
	In the RfA you mention a number of stakeholders who will be involved in this work. What are your expectations in terms of level of engagement for these actors? It would be helpful, for example, to get more detail around the anticipated socialisation efforts.


How much facilitation will be involved and with which stakeholders? Do you anticipate events will be held in person or largely remotely?

Is there a preference for what proportion of research is remote and onsite? 
	The final report will be a public facing document and recommendations will require buy in from the relevant stakeholders. 

The selected applicant will be responsible for coordinating stakeholder engagement as required for the research. BTCA and our partners may provide some support e.g. where we may have additional contacts to include in the research. 
We anticipate that in the first quarter of this year any stakeholder consultations will be virtual. There may opportunities for in-person consultations in the second quarter, depending on how the COVID situation evolves.

We expect that the selected consultant is available to join calls and to present intermediate results to stakeholders which may include relevant agencies of the Indonesian Government, key financial service providers and key cocoa companies operating in Indonesia. We do not anticipate more than 3 of such broader events (beyond the consultations required to adequately complete the supply-side research).
The approach should take into consideration the most appropriate means of engagement.



	Governance
	Are we expecting government stakeholders to be involved in the review process for deliverables?
	A governance structure for the project will be agreed in the kick- off stage of the project. 

	Language
	Will interactions with key stakeholders take place in English?

Is Bahasa Indonesia the language required to do the survey?
	This will be dependent on the preference of stakeholders. Applicant approach and methodology should take this into account.

Given the demand-side research is focused on farmers, it is expected that the consultant has the required skills and capacity to carry out the survey in Bahasa Indonesia.
However, all deliverables submitted to BTCA, including interview notes, should be in English.

	Local requirements
	The statement in FRA page 10 “The lead applicant must be licensed to conduct research in Indonesia, especially if this is requirement for demand-side research and surveys"

Would you please explain what sort of license does it mean?

Is the lead applicant must be licensed to conduct research in Indonesia by the time they apply? or if this can be registered later on after finding out about the grant announcement and the requirement for demand-side research and survey? 
Our company doesn’t have a license to conduct research in Indonesia but we plan to have the majority of the research analysis conducted overseas and all of the ground work research done by our local resource team based in Indonesia (we assume they do not need a license to conduct research in Indonesia). Would this structure be acceptable?
Do all research participants need Indonesian research clearance?
	We would request that applicants are aware of any and all local requirements for conducting research in Indonesia and are able to meet such requirements as needed.

The proposal submitted should demonstrate how the consultant is able to carry out the entire scope of work in the RfA – this includes any partnerships/ coalition with other firms.
The consultant/firm that is carrying out the field research needs to have requirement/ permits as per any and all local requirements in Indonesia.

	Covid
	Are there agency policies around COVID that need to be followed? 
	Our COVID-19 measures policy is only applicable to UN staff, as, for the contractor, you will need to follow the policy of your organization and national guidance.

Any cost associated with COVID (including medical expenses, vaccination, testing, quarantine expenses, security measures, any other expenses... etc) is borne by the Applicant Organization. UNCDF will not assume any responsibility associated with COVID.

The responsibility for any unforeseen issues or costs due to COVID are borne by the Applicant’s organization and should be considered in your application.

	Deliverables

	Process
	The recipient institution is expected to work on all deliverables with the Better Than Cash Alliance until final completion is agreed upon. It is envisioned that at least 2 iterations (drafts) are required before final completion is typically achieved.
From the statement above, can you please explain what the 2 iterations (drafts) mean? Are we supposed to have one draft with 80% done and the other one with 100% completion? Kindly need your further clarification and guidance on this. 
	This is to allow for multiple rounds of feedback before finalization of a report. In our experience 2 rounds of feedback are usually sufficient. The draft should be submitted as complete and to the highest ability of the consultant to avoid further iterations.

There will also be opportunities to discuss the report structure, findings or queries during the assignment during regular check-in calls that are expected with the UNCDF team.


	Timeline
	On the 12th week, are the deliverables final or do we still have the chance for revision after that?

What is the expected completion time of the project? 


	The full completion of deliverables is expected before June 30, 2022 and applicants are requested to detail the expected project plan within this time-frame.

It is expected that the deliverables can be completed within 3 months but applicants can qualify/ provide explanations, if additional time is required.

	Dissemination
	With regards to dissemination, do we have details on where, when will the event be conducted? and if this is mandatory for all events that occurred outside the project period?
	The final dissemination event will be determined through the course of the project taking into considerations the findings and recommendations.


